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Pentecostal Church

by

Pastor, Mrs. Osa A. Richardson

Corydon Pentecostal. (Photo by Ortha Green)

The Pentecostal Church of Corydon, Inc., was es-
tablished in the year of 1926 by R.A. and Osa A.
Richardson and their friends, neighbors and other
Assemblies where thy had preached, that lent a helping
hand, that the full Gospel message might go forth in its
fullness in this place.

This church work has gone up to the present date
on the Faith line trusting God for our every need. Many
souls have been saved and added to this church and
many have passed away to their home beyond.

This church was purchased from the Baptist
Church of Bentonville, also known as Peoria and was

torn down and rebuilt by W.H. Nickolls and his son
Harry.

This church was Incorporated on January 18, 1946.
Several different ministers have preached in this
church and have made all of God’s people welcome.

The first trustees were; R.A. Richardson, Dan.
Ockerman and W.0O. Hand., and at the present time
the trustees are; W.0. Hand, Ed. Mastin and Raymond
Bishop.

At the present time the Church and Sunday
School are going strong for God.



